MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Minutes of 9th Consent Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 01.10.2021 at 2.00 pm through Video Conference at Sion, HQ, Mumbai.

The following members of the Consent Committee were present:

1.	Shri Ashok A. Shingare, IAS, Member Secretary,	
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	– Chairman
2.	Shri. R. G. Pethe, Retired WPAE, MPCB	Member
3.	Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC),	
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	Member
4.	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (APC)	
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	Member
5.	Shri P. K. Mirashe, AS(T),	

6. Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai --Member

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 8th Consent Committee meeting of 2021-22 held on 11.09.2021 circulated vide email were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

nique		_	Consent	Section	Remarks/ Discussion
- 1	Address	grant of	granted upto		
ımber		consent			
A-Consent to I	Establish				
DNSENT- 00103061	M/s Anand I Power Ltd (Casting Division) Plot No-E- 34 MIDC Satpur Nashik-422007 MIDC ,Satpur Nashik	Approved consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	APC	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Ferrous Casting:1000 MT/M with following conditions (i) PP shall not operate expansion activity without obtaining consent to operate from the Board. (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution as they have started expansion work
A P()]	-Consent to I CB- NSENT-	-Consent to EstablishCB-M/s Anand I PowerNSENT-Ltd (Casting0103061Division) Plot No-E-34 MIDC SatpurNashik-422007MIDC ,Satpur	-Consent to EstablishCB-M/s Anand I PowerApprovedNSENT-Ltd (Castingconsent to0103061Division) Plot No-E-Establish for34 MIDC SatpurNashik-422007expansionMIDC ,SatpurMIDC ,SatpurSatpur	-Consent to EstablishCB-M/s Anand I PowerApprovedCommissioningNSENT-Ltd (Castingconsent toof the unit or 50103061Division) Plot No-E-Establish foryears34 MIDC Satpurexpansionwhichever isNashik-422007MIDC ,Satpurearlier	-Consent to EstablishCB-M/s Anand I PowerApprovedCommissioningAPCNSENT-Ltd (Castingconsent toof the unit or 5APC0103061Division) Plot No-E-Establish foryearswhichever is34 MIDC SatpurNashik-422007miDC ,Satpuraniteanite

						 submit BG of Rs. 2 lakhs towards compliance of same. (iii) PP shall not generate any kind of industrial effluent from process. (iv) PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent condition.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105078	Padcare Labs Pvt. Ltd. 41/1/1 Periwinkle, Row House No. 4 Haveli	Not approved Consent to Establish		RO HQ	It was decided to defer the application and to call information from PP regarding validation of the technology by CPCB.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107903	KSB Limited Plot No.E-3/4 MIDC Malegaon Sinnar Sinnar	Approved consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	APC	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for mfg. of Power-Driven Pumps- 86400 Nos./Y, with following conditions (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106829	ALKOPLUS PRODUCERS PVT. LTD. Plot No.3 Additional MIDC Latur Latur	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	WPC	Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to establish for Molasses based distillery for Rectified Spirit-60 KLD & Anhydrous Alcohol-60 KLD. The industry is having consent to operate for grain-based distillery. The case was discussed in 6th CC meeting dtd-22.07.2021 & SCN was issued on 04/08/2021. Committee noted the reply submitted by the industry. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for molasses- based distillery subject to obtain Environmental Clearance and BG of Rs 5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.

5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109725	SI Group India Pvt. Ltd. D-1/3 Lote MIDC Khed	Approved Consent to establish Establish	CoU or 5 years whichever is earlier	AST	Committee noted that the industry has applied for grant of consent to Establish for expansion 20000 TPA increase to 45515 TPA capacity. It was decided to grant consent to Establish for Expansion with following conditions, (i) Industry shall not take any effective steps for implementation of the project before obtaining Environmental Clearance (ii) Industry shall achieve ZLD for expansion project. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111046	HD FIRE PROTECT PVT. LTD. K-96, & GAT NO336, MIDC, AJANTA ROAD, JALGAON JALGAON	Approved consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	APC	 It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Fire Fighting Equipment with additional plot K- 96, MIDC Jalgaon and adjacent Gut No. 336, Manyarkheda Village with following conditions. (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109941	Yellowstone Skyscrapers LLP. S. no. 47/1/A Maan, Tal- Mulshi, Dist. Pune Maan , Hinjewadi Mulshi	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or five years whichever is earlier	WPC	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Residential construction projects having total plot area is 21,033.77 Sqm and Proposed Construction BUA 54,919.87 Sqm by imposing following conditions. (i) PP shall obtain Environmental Clearance for the proposed project. PP shall not take any effective steps toward the construction without obtaining EC.

						(ii) PP shall comply with the conditions
						stipulated C to E and shall submit BG
						of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of
						the same.
						(iii) PP shall install online monitoring
						system to the O/L of STP for
						monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow.
						(iv) The treated domestic effluent shall be
						60 % recycled for secondary purpose
						such as toilet flushing, air conditioning,
						cooling tower make up, firefighting etc.
						and remaining shall be utilized on land
						for gardening.
						(v) Project Proponent shall provide
						Organic waste digester with
						composting facility or biodigester with
						composing facility.
						(vi) PP shall comply with the provision of
						Construction & Demolition Waste
						management Rules 2016.
						(vii) PP shall provide charging ports for
						electric vehicles in at least 40 % of total
						available parking area.
						(viii)PP shall take adequate measures to
						control the dust emissions and noise
						level during construction phase.
						(ix) Project Proponent shall submit an
						affidavit in Board's prescribed format
						1
						5 6 6
0	MDCD	Mumbai Waste	Annuovad	Commissionir	DOUO	compliance of conditions of C to E.
8	MPCB-		Approved	Commissioning	RO HQ	The Common Hazardous Waste Facility is
	CONSENT-	Management Limited	Consent	of the project or		obtained Environmental Clearance for
	0000112090	P-32 Taloja Panvel	Establish	five years		enhance its existing facility Secured
				whichever is		Landfill from 1,20,000 TPA to 3,50,000
				earlier		TPA. It was decided to grant the Consent to

						Establish for enhance its existing facility Secured Landfill from 1,20,000 TPA to 3,50,000 TPA by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall strictly follow the Guidelines of CPCB for development of facility. (ii) PP shall strictly comply with the Conditions of Environmental Clearance granted by MoEF vide letter dtd. 28/03/2019. (iii) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25,00,000/- (iv) PP shall carried out feasibility study from IIT or any other reputed Institute before taking any effective steps.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111882	Oriental Rubber Industries Pvt. Ltd. Gat No 735 Karandi Shirur	Not Approved Consent to Establish		AST	It was noted that the industry has applied for consent to Establish for Expansion. It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of consent due to following non-compliances; (i) CI increased from 73.70 Cr to 99.71 Cr prior to obtaining C to E. (ii) Industry is operating expansion activities without obtaining C to O from the Board. (iii)Industry has not obtained NOC from GCGWA for use of well water. Industry has not submitted BG as per
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112319	M/S HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM T-132 Tarapur Tarapur	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or five years whichever is earlier	RO HQ	existing consent condition. It was decided to grant the Consent to Establish for setting up of pre-processing facility of solid, semi solid and liquid waste -600 MT/M by imposing following conditions:

					 (i) PP shall accept the Hazardous waste only from those industries having disposal path mentioned in the consent for Co- processing of Cement Pant. (ii) PP shall follow Guidelines for Pre- Processing and Co-Processing of Hazardous and Other Wastes in Cement Plant as per H&OW (M & TM) Rules, 2016 prepared by CPCB in July 2017. iii)PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5,00,000/
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109375	M/s. Kakade Construction Company Pvt. Ltd. Plot 'A' S. No. 16, 18, 19, 51, 53 (Part) Plot 'A' S. No. 16, 18, 19, 51, 53 (Part) Karvenagar Hingane, Tal Haveli, Dist Pune	Not Approved consent to Establish	 WPC	 It was noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for Construction of Residential & Commercial Development projects having total plot area is 95022.10 Sqm and total Construction BUA 129006.0 Sqm as per EC dtd 16.03.2015. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent for following non compliances. (i) PP has complected construction of completed the construction work of 5 Nos. Residential buildings and 1 No. Commercial building without consent to establish. (ii) PP has given possession of completed project without consent to operate. (iii) PP has not submitted Occupation Certificate for occupied project. (iv) PP has not obtained NOC from CGWA for extraction of ground water.
12	MPCB-	GAJKESARI	Not approved	 APC	It was noted that industry has applied for
	CONSENT-	STEELS AND	Consent to		consent to establish for installation of new
	0000103497	ALLOYS PVT LTD	Establish		induction furnace without change in
		PHASE II ADDL			existing consented production capacity. It

		MIDC AREA PLOT NO F 18/19 JALNA				 was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent for following not compliances. (i) Industry has not provided secondary fume extraction systems to control emission from roof top of existing unit. (ii) You have not provided OCMS. (iii) You have followed the SOPs for utilization of scrap as a raw material.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113314	M/S. AJANTA PHARMA LIMITED C.T.S. No. 18, Plot Bearing C.T.S. No. 18, of Village - Chakala, Taluka - Andheri, 'Sanofi Aventis House', Andheri - Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai.	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or five years whichever is earlier	WPC	 Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for commercial construction project having total plot area of 5787.42 Sq. Mtr and total BUA 26080.86 Sq. Mtr. The case was discussed in 4th CC meeting dt: 27.05.2021 & 28.05.2021. and SCN for refusal of consent was issued on 14/06/2021. Committee noted the reply submitted by PP on 16/06/2021 & 28/06/2021 alongwith water budget. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for commercial construction project having total plot area of 5787.42 sq.mtrs and total BUA 26080.86 Sq. Mtr by imposing following conditions. (i) PP shall obtain Environmental Clearance for the proposed project. PP shall not take any effective steps toward the construction without obtaining EC. (ii) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to E and shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of the same.

14	MPCB-	SAREX	Approved	COU or 5 years	AST	 (iii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iv) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (v) Project Proponent shall provide Organic waste digester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility. (vi) PP shall comply with the provision of Construction & Demolition Waste Management Rules 2016. (vii) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (viii)PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (ix) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC /CRZ clearance and C to E. Committee noted that the industry has
14	CONSENT- 0000111856	OVERSEAS PLOT NO. N-129, 130,131, & 132, M.I.D.C.BOISAR (W) M.I.D.C., TARAPUR Palghar	Consent to Establish	whichever is earlier		applied for grant of consent to Establish for expansion for Fine Chemicals and Textile Auxiliaries. It was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion with following conditions,

						(i) Industry shall not take any effective steps
						for implementation of the project before
						obtaining Environmental Clearance
						(ii) Industry shall achieve ZLD for existing
						as well as expansion project.
						Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakh
						towards compliance of consent conditions.
15	MPCB-	Ideal Chemi Plast	Approved	COU or 5 years	AST	Committee noted that the industry has
	CONSENT-	Pvt Ltd Plot No. E-	Consent to	whichever is		applied for grant of consent to Establish for
	0000114842	2, SUPA PARNER	Establish	earlier		expansion for Synthetic Organic Chemicals.
		INDUSTRIAL				It was decided to grant consent to Establish
		PARK-MIDC,				for expansion with following conditions,
		Parner, Dist				(i) Industry shall not take any effective steps
		Ahmednagar, Pin				for implementation of the project before
		Code 414302 MIDC				obtaining Environmental Clearance
		Supa Parner				(ii) Proposed Trade effluent generation 18.3
						CMD shall be segregated, and separate
						treatment system shall be provided to
						achieve ZLD.
						Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakh
						towards compliance of consent conditions.
Agen	da B-Consent to	Operate				
1	MPCB-	Gestamp Automotive	Approved 1 st	31/03/2023	APC	It was decided to grant consent to 1 st operate
	CONSENT-	India Private Limited	consent to			for expansion amalgamation with existing
	0000106887	E-1 MIDC Chakan,	operate for			consent for manufacturing of Stamped and
		Phase-III Village-	expansion			Welded Assembly Sheet Metal Parts for Car
		Nighoje, Mahalunge	amalgamatio			OEM Skoda Auto Volkswagen India Pvt
		Khrabwadi Khed	n with			Ltd. (Qty 180000 Cars per year)
			existing			(WITHOUT USE OF ANY CHEMICAL
			consent to			PAINTING SURFACE TREATMENT,
			operate			FORGING ACTIVITY etc.) with following
						conditions.
						(i) PP shall operate STP properly to
						achieve Consented Std.

						 (ii) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107995	M/s. Engineering Technologies PLOT NO . 101-A-1, 101- B, 102-A PLOT NO . 101-A-1, 101-B, 102-A L K AKIWATE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE JAYSINGPUR, TAL- SHIROL, DIST - KOLHAPUR Shirol	Approved consent to 1 st operate for expansion amalgamatio n with existing consent to operate	30/04/2022	APC	It was decided to grant consent to 1 st operate for expansion amalgamation with existing consent to operate for Auto Components with separate names of product (only machining) and total quantum- 16972000 Nos./Y, HDPC casting -100 MT/M and HDPC Die - 5 Nos /M with change in D.E as 9.7 CMD & I.E as 8.0 CMD as per clarification submitted by industry following conditions (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of consent conditions.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108358	GKN Sinter Metals Private Limited. C- 18 MIDC Ahmednagar Ahmednagar	Not approved consent to Operate		APC	It was decided to call PP for Personal Hearing
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110475	CTO of B2 building 'Kumar Princetown'by Manikchand Kumar Properties S. no. 9/1, 9/2/1A to 9/2/7 Undri Haveli	Approved Consent to Operate (part-III)	31/03/2026	WPC	 It was decided to grant Consent to Operate (part-III) for Residential & Commercial construction Project having total plot area 1,01,600.00 Sqm and Completed Construction BUA 10,301.37 Sqm out of total BUA 1,38,847.71 Sqm as per EC dt.03/0/2019 by imposing following conditions. (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to O and EC and shall

						 submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall operate the Organic waste digester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility effectively (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC clearance and C to O.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111224	SHARADSHREE ENTERPRISES 1284 B WAGHOLI HAVELI	Approved Consent to Operate (part-I)	31/03/2023	WPC	It was decided to grant Consent to operate (Part-I) for Residential & Commercial Construction projects having total plot area 58,200.00 Sqm and Completed Construction BUA 37,046.14 Sqm out of total BUA 1,06,255.86 Sqm as per specific condition of EC dt. 07.11.2019 by imposing following conditions.

Organic waste digester w composting facility or biodigester w composing facility or biodigester w composing facility effectively (v) PP shall provide charging ports electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of to available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures control the dust emissions and no level during construction phase. (vii) Project Proponent shall submit affidavit in Board's prescribed form within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions of EC /C clearance and C to E.
6 MPCB- HINGANGHAT Approved 30/04/2023 WPC Committee noted that PP has appl
CONSENT-INTEGRATEDConsent toconsent to operate (part-I) of Phase -I0000111209TEXTILE PARKoperate (part-textile park construction project for tex
0000111209TEXTILE PARK PVT LTD SR NOoperate (part- I) for textiletextile park construction project for tex units (for non-polluting activities only)
PVT LTD SK NO1) for textileunits (for non-polluting activities only)168,169,170,172,179park phase- Iplot area 132053.61 sqm and complete
/1,179/2 VILLAGE plot area 152053.01 sqm and complete construction BUA of 42,000.0 sqm out
total construction BUA of 69972.63 sqm

WANI	was noted that SCN for refusal of consent
HINGANGHAT	was issued on 17/08/2020 as PP has
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	obtained EC dtd 14.09.2020 as 11 has
	of 2 MLD CETP at Hinganghat Integrated
	Textile Park but not provided the same.
	Committee noted the reply submitted by the
	industry wherein it is noted that PP has not
	provided CETP infrastructure hence applied
	for non-polluting activities.
	After due deliberation, it was decided to
	grant
	consent to operate (part-I) of Phase -I for
	textile park construction project for textile
	units (non-polluting activities only) on plot
	area 132053.61 sqm and completed
	construction BUA of 42,000.0 sqm out of
	total construction BUA of 69972.63 sqm. by
	imposing following conditions.
	(i) The industries without no effluent
	generation only will be allowed.
	(ii) The PP shall comply with the condition
	of C to O and EC and shall submit Bank
	Guarantee of Rs 10 Lakhs towards
	compliance of the same.
	(iii) PP shall install online monitoring
	system to the O/L of STP for
	monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow.
	(iv) The treated domestic effluent shall be
	60 % recycled for secondary purpose
	such as toilet flushing, air conditioning,
	cooling tower make up, firefighting
	etc. and remaining shall be utilized on
	land for gardening.

						 (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of C to O.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111502	M/s. Kunal Spaces Pvt. Ltd. (Bldg. E of Residential Project: Kunal Aspiree) 49/2(P), 49/3, 49/4, 49/5, 49/6(p), 50/1(P), 50/5/1(P), 50/5/2(P), 50/5/3(P), 50/6/1, 50/6/2/1 Village Balewadi Haveli	Approved Consent Operate (part-III)	31/03/2024	WPC	 It was decided to grant Consent to operate (part-III) for Residential & Commercial Construction projects having total plot area 36,700.73 Sqm and Completed Construction BUA 12,003.81 Sqm out of total BUA 94,363.51 Sqm as per EC dt. 27.12.2018 by imposing following conditions. (i) The existing Bank Guarantee of Rs 10 Lakhs is being forfeited towards exceeded JVS reports. (ii) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to O and EC and shall submit top up BG of Rs. 20 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (iii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iv) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112078 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112975	M/s HNI Office India Limited (Formerly Known as B.P. Ergo Ltd.) Plot No. K-52 MIDC Hingna, Hingna Pravara Rural Ayurved Hospital, Loni Bk	Approved 1 st Operate for expansion amalgamatio n with existing consent to operate Not approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Operate		APC PSO	 (v) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (vi) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. It was decided grant 1st consent to operate for expansion amalgamation with existing consent to operate for furniture manufacturing with following conditions. (i) PP shall operate STP properly to achieve Consented standards. (ii) PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee. Decided to issue show cause notice for refusal for non-submission of following and to issue penal fees for not obtaining CTO since 2016 CA certificate, BNH Certificate, membership of CBMWTSDF, details of STP. application for BMW Authorization, details of BMW generation.
Agen	da C-Consent to MPCB-	Renewal Central Railway	Approved	31/03/2024	APC	It was desided to grant renewal of concent
1	мрсв- CONSENT- 0000092716	Locomotive Worshop 43 Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Road- 400012 Parel	Approved Renewal of Consent	51/05/2024	ALC	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate to Central Railway Locomotive workshop with following conditions (i) Consent shall be grant after obtaining requisite consent fee. (ii) PP shall extend existing consented Bank guarantee submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

2	MPCB-	HARSCO INDIA	Not approved		APC	Committee noted that industry has applied
	CONSENT-	LIMITED SURVEY	Renewal of			for renewal of consent with increase in C.I.
	0000098680	NO 12,13,14 &	Consent			The case was discussed in the 14th CC
		PART OF				meeting dated 25.02.2021 and accordingly
		6,11,16,17,18,19 OF				SCN issued. Committee noted the reply to
		KHARKARAV				SCN submitted by the industry wherein it is
		VILLAGE GEETA				reported that CI increased due to
		PURAM DOLVI TQ				refurbishment and procurement of mobile
		PEN DIST PEN				equipment and enhancement of air pollution
						control system. After due deliberation, it
						was decided to call the industry for
						presentation and personal hearing along
						with all Technical details.
3	MPCB-	Godavari Khore	Approved	30/04/2022	WPC	Committee noted that, Industry has applied
	CONSENT-	Namdeoraoji Parjane	Renewal of			for Renewal of Consent to Operate with
	0000091760	Patil Taluka	Consent to			Increase in Capital Investment for Milk
		Sah.Dudh Utpadak	Operate with			Processing Dairy Unit.
		Sangh.Ltd, Survey	Increase CI			It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent
		Number 99 & 100				to Operate with Increase in Capital
		Sahajanandnagar, PO				Investment for Milk Processing Dairy Unit,
		Shingnapur Tal.				subject to verification report from SRO
		Kopargaon				Office confirmation on water budget
						calculations & JVS Reports of the treated
						effluent samples & by imposing following
						terms & conditions:
						(i) Industry shall submit Bank
						Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakhs towards O
						& M of Pollution Control Systems.
						(ii) Industry shall up grade existing
						ETP plant within 3 months period &
						shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs.
						2 lakhs towards compliance of the
						same.
						(iii) Industry shall obtain NOC from
						CGWA authority within six months

						period & Industry shall not use ground water until they obtain NOC from CGWA authority.Consent shall be issued after submission additional consent fees form industry for obtaining renewal of consent to operate up to validity period 30/04/2022.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104498	Kalyani Forge Ltd (PAD) Gat No.914/A & 2 Gat No.914/A & 2 Sanaswadi, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	Approved Renewal of consent to operate.	30/06/2023	APC	 It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate with following conditions. (i) PP shall not carried out expansion activity without prior consent to establish. (ii) PP shall not operate shot blasting activity without consent and shall submit BG of Rs.2 lakhs towards compliance of same. (iii) PP shall submit CGWA NOC within 03 months. (iv) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs.5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105463	Magna Automotive India Private Limited Plot No A-12, Plot No A-12, Talegaon MIDC, Village - Navlakh Umbre, Tal:- Maval, Dist:- Pune	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	28/02/2025	APC	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of Automobile Press Parts & Assembly with die washing activity - 918720 Nos/M with following conditions, (i) PP shall submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

6	MPCB-	TATA STEEL	Not approved	 APC	Committee noted that industry has applied
	CONSENT-	LIMITED, COLD	Renewal of		for renewal of consent for manufacturing of
	0000106989	ROLLING	consent		cold-rolled steel coils & sheets 2,10,000
		COMPLEX (WEST)			MT/A and Hot rolled pickled skin passed
		PLOT NO. S-76			coils 9,000 MT/A under Red/LSI category.
		PLOT NO. S-76,			As per NGT order O.A. No- 55/2019 it
		MIDC, BOISAR,			attracts Environmental Clarence. After due
		TARAPUR			deliberation, it was decided to Call PP for
		PALGHAR			technical presentation
7	MPCB-	Mubea Automotive	Not approved	 APC	It was decided to issue show cause for
	CONSENT-	Components India	Renewal of		refusal of consent to operate for following
	0000107790	Private Limited, S N	consent		non compliances.
		1072 Pirangut			(i) PP has not provided separate metal
		Mulshi			bearing effluent collection and
					treatment system and not recycle in
					process as per consent conditions.
					(ii) PP has not submitted stack details and
					air pollution control systems.
					(iii) PP has not submitted
					CGWA/Irrigation Department NOC
					for water utilization
8	MPCB-	ISMT LTD (TW), C	Not approved	 APC	Committee noted that PP industry has
	CONSENT-	- 1 MIDC Nagapur	Renewal of		applied for renewal of consent for Mfg.
	0000109301	Ahmednagar	consent		Seamless Metal Tubes of Different
		Ahmednagar			Diameter – 4000 MT/M. The case was
					discussed in 6 th CC meeting dtd 08.07.2021
					and accordingly SCN for refusal of consent
					was issued for poor O & M of ETP,
					inadequate APCS, details of BG, status of
					OCMS and fuel pattern. Committee noted
					the reply submitted by the industry. After
					due deliberation, it was decided to Call PP
					for technical presentation along with all
					details of ETP, APCS, compliance of
					consent conditions.

9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109769	Benteler Automotive India Pvt.Ltd. Plot No.A3 Chakan MIDC Area Phase II Khed	Approved Renewal of consent	30/04/2023	APC	It was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Chassis Module:1500 MT/ M with fabrication, laser cutting, hot forming, shot blasting & welding activity and nill effluent generation with following conditions, Pp shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107198	Thermax Ltd D-7,D- 13 & D-1 D-7,D-13 & D-1 Block, MIDC Chinchwad, Pune.	Not approved Renewal of consent		APC	 It was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent for following non compliances (i) As per earlier consent conditions PP has not recycling treated effluent also not having adequate land for treated effluent disposal. (ii) PP has not submitted BG as per earlier consent.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110502	M/s. Indus Ferrotech Ltd. Plot No. D-3,D- 3/1,D-3/2, Kagal Hatkanangale Five Star M.I.D.C Hatkanangale	Approved Renewal of consent	31/05/2022	APC	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Engineering Industrial activity of shot Blasting , Fettling m Machining & Painting of jobs (without surface treatment)-1,00,000 Nos/M with increased in CI by imposing following conditions. (i) PP shall submit Board Resolution towards increased in Capital Investment more than 10% towards modernization of plant without prior consent to establish. (ii) PP shall submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.

12	MPCB-	Suzlon Energy LTD	Approved	28/02/2022	WPC	It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent
	CONSENT-	SURVEY No 170/1-	Renewal of			to operate for Corporate Building
	0000110981	8 SADE SATRA	consent			construction project having total plot area
		NALI, HADAPSAR				47,418.28 Sqm and Completed
		PUNE				Construction BUA 75,180.14 Sqm, as per
		101.2				EC dt. 21.04.2008 by imposing following
						conditions.
						(i) From the existing Bank Guarantee of
						Rs 20 Lakhs, Rs 10 Lakhs will be
						forfeited towards exceeding JVS of
						treated effluent samples dt.28/04/2021.
						PP shall submit top up Bank Guarantee
						of Rs 20 Lakhs.
						(ii) PP shall comply with the conditions
						stipulated C to O and EC and shall
						submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards
						compliance of the same.
						(iii) PP shall install online monitoring
						system to the O/L of STP for
						monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow.
						(iv) The treated domestic effluent shall be
						60 % recycled for secondary purpose
						such as toilet flushing, air conditioning,
						cooling tower make up, firefighting
						etc. and remaining shall be utilized on
						land for gardening.
						(v) Project Proponent shall provide the
						Organic waste digester with
						composting facility or biodigester with
						composing facility.
						(vi) PP shall obtain NOC from CGWA for
						extraction of ground water within 3
						months period. PP shall not use the
						ground water till obtaining NOC from
						Central Ground Water Authority.

						(vii)PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111105	SHRI SIDDHESHWAR MULTISPECIALIT Y HOSPITAL U/O KULSWAMINI HEALTH CARE PVT. LTD. Plot No.35/39, Garud Colony, Near Ganpati Mandir Bridge, Deopur, Dhule, Tal & Dist.Dhule.	Approved Renewal of CCA in principle subject to submission of additional information	31.12.2025	PSO	It was decided to grant the renewal of CCA after receipt of following information: Details of trade wastewater generation from Path. Lab; Laundry activity, washing of OT & associated activity, compliance report of BG of Rs. 1,50000/- and JVS reports of treated wastewater from SRO Dhule.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096814	Gurunanak Quin Centenary Memorial Hospital Trust Plot No. S-341, Gandhi Nagar, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051	Approved Renewal of CCA in principle subject to submission of additional information		PSO	Decided to grant the renewal of CCA after receipt of following information: submission of revised CA certificate including land cost and fees for increasing in CI, BG extension SRO verification report reg. Water source, Water budget, ETP STP adequacy and disposal arrangements for treated effluent/ STP.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108490	FINOLEX CABLES LIMITED, 26/27 PIMPRI, PUNE - 411018 HAVELI	Not approved Renewal of consent		APC	 It was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent to operate for following non compliances. (i) PP has not operate STP. Domestic effluent not taking in STP, discharge without treatment. (ii) PP has not submitted reply for SRO letter.

						 (iii) PP has not submitted details about APC to hot air generator. (iv) PP has not submitted clarification regarding decreased in CI from Rs. 62.58 Cr to Rs.56.77 Cr
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111807	M/s Amit Enterprises Housing Ltd. "Bloomfield & Astonia Royale, Survey no. 4(P), 59(P), 56(P), 62(P), 63(P) Survey no. 4(P), 59(P), 56(P), 62(P), 63(P) Village: Ambegaon, Tal: Haveli, Pune. Haveli	Approved Renewal of consent	31/08/2023	WPC	 It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to operate (Part-I) for Residential construction project having total plot area 1,40,680.22 Sqm and Completed Construction BUA 1,66,411.32 Sqm out of construction BUA 3,06,372.37 Sqm as per EC dtd 26/04/2018 by imposing following conditions. (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to O and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area.

CONSENT- 0000110144 Developers Ltd, Proposed Residential Bevelopment 131/1,131/2+36/3,131/2+ 3+6/4,131/2+3+6/5,1 31/2+3+6/6 Wakat Tal- Haveli, Dist- Pune. Conserved and the terminal t	17	MPCB-	M/s. Kolte Patil	Approved	Commissioning	WPC	It was decided to grant revalidation of
 0000110144 Proposed Residential & Commercial Development 131/1,131/2+3+4+6/ 1,131/2+3+6/5,131/2+3+6/5,131/2+3+6/5,131/2+3+6/6 Wakad Tal-Haveli, Dist-Pune. O' Development 131/2+3+6/6 Wakad Tal-Haveli, Dist-Pune. O' Development 100 Project Proposed Residential with the conditions of the transmission and noise level during construction phase. Portice Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 	17				-		-
 & Commercial Development 131/1,131/2+33/4.46/ 1,131/2+33/6/3,131/2+ 3-66/4,131/2+3-6/5,1 3 1/2+3+6/6 Wakad Tal-Haveli, Dist- Pune. (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to E and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 			1		1 0		
Development 131/1,131/2+3+4+6/ 1,131/2+36/5,13/2/+ 3+6/4,131/2+3+6/6 Wakad Tal- Haveli, Dist- Pune.earlierConstruction BUA 78,141.56 Sqm out of total BUA 1.66,075.86 Sqm as per EC dtd 18.12.2018 by imposing following conditions.(i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to E and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same.(ii) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to E and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same.(ii) PP shall comply with the conditions system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow.(iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.(iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility.(v) PP shall reatest 40 % of total available parking area.(vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase.(vi) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format		0000110144	1				1 5 0
 131/1,131/2+3+4+6/ 1,131/2+36/3,131/2+ 3-6/4,131/2+3+6/5,1 3-1/2+3+6/6 Wakad Tal-Haveli, Dist- Pune. (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to E and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility. (v) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vi) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 				Establish			1 7 1 0
 1,131/2+36/3,131/2+ 3+6/4,131/2+3+6/5,1 3 1/2+3+6/6 Wakad Tal-Haveli, Dist- Pune. 18.12.2018 by imposing following conditions. (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to E and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vi) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 			1		earner		· · ·
 3+6/4,131/2+3+6/5,1 3 1/2+3+6/6 Wakad Tal- Haveli, Dist- Pune. (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to E and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility. (v) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							
 (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to E and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vi) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							
Tal-Haveli, Dist- Pune.Stipulated C to E and EC and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same.(ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow.(iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.(iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility.(v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area.(vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase.(vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format							
Pune.submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same.(ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow.(iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.(iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility.(v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area.(vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase.(vii) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format							
 compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40% of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 			,				1
 (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 			Pune.				
 system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							
 monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							· · ·
 (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							2
 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							01 0
 such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							
 cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							
 and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							<u> </u>
for gardening. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format							cooling tower make up, firefighting etc.
 (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							0
Organic waste digester with composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format format format format							for gardening.
 composting facility or biodigester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							(iv) Project Proponent shall provide the
 composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							Organic waste digester with
 (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							composting facility or biodigester with
 electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							composing facility.
 available parking area. (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							(v) PP shall provide charging ports for
 (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total
 (vi) PP shall take adequate measures to control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format 							available parking area.
control the dust emissions and noise level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format							
level during construction phase. (vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format							control the dust emissions and noise
(vii)Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format							level during construction phase.
affidavit in Board's prescribed format							U I
Within 15 davs regarding the							within 15 days regarding the

						compliance of conditions of EC /CRZ clearance and C to E.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111707	Oriental Rubber Industries Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 735 (Part) Karandi Shirur	Not Approved Renewal of consent to operate		AST	 It was noted that the industry has applied for Renewal of consent to Operate. It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of consent due to following non-compliances; (i) CI increased from 73.70 Cr to 99.71 Cr prior to obtaining C to E. (ii) Industry is operating expansion activities without obtaining C to O from the Board. (iii)Industry has not obtained NOC from GCGWA for use of well water. Industry has not submitted BG as per existing consent condition.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111623	Corning Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. D - 237, M I D C, Phase - II, Vaillage - Varale Chakan Industrial Area Khed	Approved Renewal with 1st consent to operate for expansion	31/01/2025	APC	It was decided to grant renewal of consent amalgamation with 1 st consent to operate with forfeiting 50 % existing Bank guarantee out of Rs. 5 lakhs and top up the Bank Guarantee of Rs 5.0 Lakhs to make total Rs. 7.5 lakhs.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111598	Shivamrut Dudh Utpadak Sahakari Sangh Maryadit Gat No. 257/1, 261/1, Gat No. 257/1, 261/1, Vijaynagar, Vizori, Post- Yashwantnagar, Tal. - Malshiras, Dist - Solapur Malshiras	Not approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		WPC	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for Renewal of Consent to Operate for Milk processing & Dairy Unit. It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate due to following non-compliances as under : (i) Industry has not submitted justification towards increase capital investment to MPC Board. (ii) Industry has not submitted detailed budget calculations for milk processing & dairy unit MPC Board.

21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107768	M/s Fenace Auto Limited, Gat No. 71(P), 73 (P), 74, Gat No. 71(P), 73 (P), 74, Village-Nandur, Tal-Daund, Dist Pune Daund	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	31/01/2024	APC	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for mfg. of SG Iron & Gray Iron Casting Components for Automotive 2329 MT/M with following conditions. (i) PP shall upgrade existing primary air pollution control systems & provide secondary emission control system within 6 months and submit BG of Rs. 2 lakhs for compliance of same.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112217	Nandkamal Infotech Pvt Ltd D507, Tubhe MIDC	Not approved Renewal of Consent		WPC	It was noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent to Operate for IT Park construction project for Total Plot area 7926.40 Sq.M and construction BUA 19802.76 sq.mtr. The case was discussed in CC meeting dtd 27/05/2021 &28/05/2021 and accordingly SCN was issued on 15/06/2021 for non-submission of water budget, STP details, effluent disposal details, copy of CETP membership. Details of solid waste generation and it disposal/ OWC details, previous consent copy and BG details, details of E-waste generation and disposal. Committee noted that PP has not submitted reply to the Show Cause Notice. Therefore it was decided to refuse the case with closure directions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112649	Balaji Amines Ltd (Hotel Division) S.No.09, Manjerwadi, Hotgi Road	Approved Renewal of consent	31/05/2026	WPC	It was decided to grant Renewal of consent for Hotel activities including restaurant, Banquet hall with swimming and pool and lodging activities with logging & Boarding -129 Rooms by imposing following conditions.

						 (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to O and shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and discharged into municipal severline (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110359	M/s. Spenta Housing Corporation CTS. No. 343 (pt), Lal Dongar of Village Chembur Kurla	Approved Renewal of Consent	31/07/2022	WPC	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant renewal of 1st part Consent to operate for Rehab Building No 3 of SRA construction project having plot area of 30856.50 Sq. Mtr and construction BUA of 43000 sq. mtr out of total construction BUA of 185829.309 sq. mtr. as per EC dtd 01.02.2016. However, PP has submitted architect certificate dtd 28.08.2021 and submitted that the corrected completed BUA of Rehab Building No 3 of SRA construction project is 41653.905 sq. mtr instead of 43000 Sq. Mtr. After due

25	MPCB-	SAIKRIPA FOODS	Renewal of	31/01/2022	WPC	 deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of 1st part Consent to operate for Rehab Building No 3 of SRA construction project having plot area of 30856.50 Sq. Mtr and construction BUA of 41653.905 sq. mtr out of total construction BUA of 185829.309 sq. mtr. as per EC dtd 01.02.2016. by imposing following conditions. (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated C to R and shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards O & M of PCS and compliance of the consent conditions. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, BOD, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and discharged into municipal sever. (iv) Project Proponent shall provide the Organic waste digester with composing facility. (v) PP shall provide charging ports for electric vehicles in atleast 40 % of total available parking area.
23	CONSENT-	SAIKRIPA FOODS SERVICES PVT	consent for	51/01/2022	WPC	has applied for Renewal of Consent to
	0000111611	LTD Building No.	hotel industry			Operate for Hotel activities with swimming
	0000111011	156, Sector-II	notor moustry			& Lodging and Boarding activity -100
		Building No. 156,				Rooms to MPC Board.
		Dunuing No. 130,				ROUINS TO MIPC DOULD.

		Sector-II, MBP, Mahape, Navi Mumbai Thane			It was decided to grant Renewal of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activities with swimming & Lodging and Boarding activity -100 Rooms, by imposing following terms & conditions : (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakhs towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113257	Superb Hygienic Disposal Indis Pvt. Ltd Gat No.179, Village-Tuppa, Tal & Dist-Nanded	Not Approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal	PSO	 Decided to issue show cause notice for refusal and SCN for imposing Environmental Compensation charges for non-submission of following: (i) Details of area covered taluka wise along with bedded and non-bedded HCEs is not submitted. (ii) Detail of vehicle tracking system and GPS to transport vehicle is not submitted. (iii) Fuel type and quantity used for incinerator. (iv) Quantity of incineration ash and sludge generation. (v) Detail of temperature recording and spore test for Autoclave. (vi) Not upgraded the incinerator to achieve two seconds residence time in secondary chambers.

	(vii) Details of ETP for treatment of effluent.
	(viii) Detail of provision of Automatic feeding system and PLC based online monitoring system.
	 (ix) Monitoring report of effluent and stack carried by Board are exceeding, which shows poor performance of ETP and APCD. Also decided to extend personal hearing to the PP before Member Secretary, MPCB, for decision to allow/not to allow operations of facility.

Review Agenda

Sr.no.	Applicant Name & Address	Applied for	Review item	Review Details
1	M/s Cummins India Power	Renewal of	Amendment/Change	1. Industry has applied for renewal of consent with addition of new
	Generation Business Unit,	consent	in 11th CC meeting	product. (Generator Sets: 4000 Nos/M; Internal Combustion
	Gut No. 311/1B, A/P :		held on 23/11/2020	Engines: 2000 Nos/M and Non Engine Products (Hotel Load
	Kasaramboli, Taluka:		and 13 th Consent	Converter, Propulsion system for EMU, MEMU & Train sets):
	Mulashi, Pune.		Committee Meeting	1500 Nos/M.
			of 2020-21 held on	2. The case was discussed in 11th CC meeting held on 23/11/2020
	MPCB CONSENT		01/02/2021,	and it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate
	0000092060		12/02/2021 &	valid upto 30.06.2025 for mfg of generator set: 5000 Nos/M and
			25/02/2021	G drive engines 2500 Nos/M. By imposing following conditions.
				(i) The existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs is being forfeited. Industry
				shall submit top up BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards O & M of
				PCS and compliance of consent conditions.
				(ii) Industry shall submit board resolution as they have carried
				out expansion for new products without consent from
				board.
				(iii) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakhs towards
				submission of board resolution.

2	M/s. Bhagwati Developers, Plot No. 05, Sector-23, Kharghar ,Tal- Panvel , Dist-Raigad. (MPCB-CONSENT- 00000113268)	Consent to operate	Change /Amend minutes of 7 th CC meeting dt: 03/09/2021 & 11/09/2021 for correction in plot area and total Construction BUA	 (iv) PP shall submit separate application for expansion. Industry has submitted letter to waive conditions to forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs as per CC decision mentioning they have not initiated any activity towards establish and operation of the Non engine products and they will separately apply for consent to establish for expansion. The industry's request reviewed in 13th Consent Committee Meeting of 2020-21 held on 01/02/2021, 12/02/2021 & 25/02/2021 and it was decided to not to waive decision of 11th CC and forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs. Now again vide letter dtd. 15/06/2021 industry has submitted representation to Hon'ble Chairman, they have not carried out any expansion for new product nor have any plan. It was error that they include new product in application. And requested to waive conditions of forfeiting BG. After due deliberation, committee decided not to amend the minutes of 11th CC meeting dtd 23/11/2020 and 13th CC meeting dtd 01/02/2021, 12/02/2021 & 25/02/2021 and forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs as decided. Project proponent has applied for grant of consent to operate for building construction BUA 35292.970 sq. mtr. The case was discussed in 7th CC meeting dt: 03/09/2021 & 11/09/2021 & it was decided to grant consent to operate for building /construction project having Total plot area 8321.94 Sq. Mtr and total BUA 37263.32 sq. mtr. upto 30/04/2022. However the total plot area is 8351.870 Sq. Mtr (instead of 8321.94 Sq. Mtr) and total construction BUA 35292.970 sq. mtr (instead of 8321.94 Sq. Mtr) and total construction BUA 35292.970 sq. mtr (instead of 8321.94 Sq. Mtr) and total construction BUA 35292.970 sq. mtr (instead of 8321.94 Sq. Mtr) and total construction BUA 35292.970 sq. mtr (instead of 8321.94 Sq. Mtr) and total construction BUA 35292.970 sq. mtr (instead of 8321.94 Sq. Mtr) and total construction BUA 35292.970 sq. mtr (instead of 8321.94 Sq. Mtr) and total construction BUA 35292.
				37263.32 sq. mtr) due to typographical error). In view of above, committee decided to review the minutes of 7 th CC meeting dt: 03/09/2021 & 11/09/2021 for correction in plot area and construction BUA and it was decided grant of consent to operate valid till 30/04/2022 for building construction project for Total plot area 8351.870 Sq. Mtr and total BUA 35292.970 sq. mtr.

3	M/s Inorbit Malls (India) Pvt	Consent to	Change /Amend	1. Project proponent has applied for renewal of the Consent for the
	Ltd., Plot No. 39/1, 39/6 to 39/15 at Sector 30A at Vashi, Navi Mumbai. (MPCB-CONSENT- 00000107187)	operate	minutes of 7 th CC meeting dt: 03/09/2021 & 11/09/2021 for correction in plot area and total Construction BUA	 existing Shopping Mall Building. Total Plot area 30621.35 Sq M and total construction built up area 98774.85 Sq M. The case was discussed in 7th in CC meeting dt: 03/09/2021 & 11/09/2021 & it was decided to grant consent to operate for building /construction project Total plot area 8321.94 Sq. Mtr and total BUA 37263.32 sq. mtr. upto 30/11/2022 . However the total Plot area is 30621.35 Sq M and total construction built up area 98774.85 Sq M. (Typographical error). Therefore, committee decided to review the minutes of 7th CC
				meeting dt: 03/09/2021 & 11/09/2021 for correction in plot area and total construction BUA and it was decided to grant renewal of Consent valid till 30.11.2022 for the existing Shopping Mall Building having Total Plot area 30621.35 Sq M and total construction built up area 98774.85 Sq M.
4	M/s Skystar Buidcon Pvt Ltd. New CTS No. 112A, (Old CTS No. 112, 112/1- 4113,113/1- 2,114- 118,118/1- 5,119,119/1-11) New CTS No. 112A, (Old CTS No. 112, 112/1- 4113,113/1-2,114- 118,118/1-5,119,119/1- 11), Village Goregaon, Ram Mandir Road, Goregaon West, Taluka Malad, Mumbai	Consent to operate (1 st part)	Change /Amend minutes of 7 th CC meeting dt: 03/09/2021 & 11/09/2021 for correction in plot area	 Project proponent has applied for consent to operate for construction project having total plot area of 8182.97 sq.mtrs and construction BUA of BUA of 78778.84 sq. mtrs as per EC dtd 05.10.2017 obtained from MMRDA. The case was discussed in 7th in CC meeting dt: 03/09/2021 & 11/09/2021 & it was decided to grant 1st part consent to operate for construction project having total plot area of 8182.97 sq.mtrs and completed construction BUA of 71052.34 sq. mtr out of total construction BUA of 78778.84 sq.mtrs. as per EC obtained from MMRDA dtd 05.10.2017. However the total Plot area is 8183.0 Sq. Mtr instated of 8182.97 sq.mtrs (Typographical error). Therefore, committee decided to review the minutes of 7th CC meeting dt: 03/09/2021 & 11/09/2021 for correction in plot area and it was decided to grant 1st part consent to operate valid till

	MPCB CONSENT UAN NO 0000110367			30/09/2022 for construction project having total plot area of 8183.0 sq.mtrs and completed construction BUA of 71052.34 sq. mtr out of total construction BUA of 78778.84 sq.mtrs. as per EC obtained from MMRDA dtd 05.10.2017.
5	Proposed expansion of Ajmera Aeon at Bhakti Park, Village Anik, Wadala East, Mumbai 37 by M/s Anik D, CTS NO. 1A/7,1A/8 CTS NO. 1A/7,1A/8 of Village Anik, Bhakti Park, Wadala (E) Mumbai Mumbai MPCB-CONSENT- 0000101254	Consent to Operate	Change /Amend minutes of 5 th CC meeting 25.06.2021	 Project Proponent has applied for 1st Consent to operate for Residential construction project having total plot area of 9313.5 Sqm and total Construction BUA 49286.35 Sqm. The case was discussed in 5th CC meeting dtd 25.06.2021 and it was decided to grant consent to operate after submission of additional consent fees since 2017. In this regard, email was sent to PP on 07.07.2021, reminder on 17.08.2021,25.08.2021 & 30.08.2021. However, PP has not submitted fees till date. Therefore, committee decided to review the minutes of 5th CC meeting dtd 25.06.2021 and it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent for following non compliances. (i) PP has not paid lapse consent fees since 2017.

Table Agenda

Sr.	Application	Industry Name &	Decision on	Consent	Section	Remarks/ Discussion
No.	Unique Number	Address	grant of	granted upto		
			consent			
1	MPCB-	M/s. South Seas	Approved		WPC	Committee noted that, Industry has applied
	CONSENT_AM	Distilleries and	Amendment			for Amendment in Renewal of Consent to
	MENDMENT-	Breweries Pvt Ltd,	in Consent			Operate for expansion activity wrt change in
	000006752	Survey no: 11-	to Operate			name from Alcohol/Spirit (All types of
		4/3/2/1, Tal:				fermentable bases) to Ethanol i.e C2H5OH,
		Dahanu, Dist:				with maximum capacity is about 60KL/D in
		Palghar				their existing consent to Operate without
						change in Production, infrastructure &
						pollution load.
						Industry vide their letter dt: 18/09/2021
						submitted Clarification obtained from

						Institute of Chemical Technology, Mumbai, that, for ethanol as rectified spirit/extra neutral alcohol and ethanol for fuel which is the same. It was decided to grant amendment in existing consent to operate for change in Product name from – Alcohol/Spirit (All types of fermentable bases) to Ethanol i.e C2H5OH, by overriding effect over earlier issued consent to operate granted vide no: Format1.0/CC/UAN no. MPCB-CONSENT -0000097651/CR-2104000567 DT: 09/04/2021 Valid up to: 31/08/2022.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097620	M/s. AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA, Suvey no. 165,166,167, KUSUMBA, Dist. Jalgaon	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or five years whichever is earlier	APC	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish after submission of additional fees of Rs. 7,79,900/- and submission of freshwater budget with following conditions – (i) PP shall provide STP within a period of 03 months. (ii) PP shall submit B.G of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114235	M/s. Amber Enterprises India limited., Plot no A-3/4 supa- parner industry park Waghunde BK, supa MIDC Taluka -parner Ahmednagar Maharashtra- 414301	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or five years whichever is earlier	APC	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for mfg. Air Conditioner Unit - with all Indoor Door Unit–3,60,000 Nos./Y, Air Conditioner Unit - with all Outdoor Door Unit–3,60,000 Nos./Y, Sheet Metal Components RAC & WAC (Consumer durable & Automobiles) – 19,08,000 Nos./Y, Sheet Metal Components WAC (Consumer durable & Automobiles) – 9,60,000 Nos. /Y with following conditions-

					(i) PP shall submit B.G of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.
4	MPCB-	M/s Shell India	Not	 RO	PP has obtained Consent to Establish dtd.
	CONSENT-	Markets private	approved 1 st	HQ	12.02.2019 for ""Storage & Handling of
	0000116816	limited,	Consent to		Different Grades of Base Oil – 4000 KL" to
		Base Oil Storage	Operate		MPC Board.
		Terminal, Sheva			PP has submitted the letter issued by JNPT
		Village, Uran			stating the said plot is not comes under CRZ
		JNPT Tal: Uran			however, MCZMA is the authority to give
		Dist: Raigad			the clarification in this regard. Therefore, it
					was decided to ask industry to obtain the
					clarification from MCZMA.